APRIL TERM OF COURT 4-18-83

On April 18, 1983, the county court of Weakley County met in the county courtroom in Dresden, Tn. County Executive H. C. Brundige called the meeting to order and County Clerk Faye Butts had roll call with 20 members present. Sheriff Mike Wilson opened the court and Comm. Charles Culver had invocation.

Comm. Wayne McCreight requested the minutes of the January term of court be read. Comm. Steve Tuck made the motion to approve the reading and Comm. William Mansfield seconded them. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried. Comm. Larry Jolley made a motion to dispense with the reading of the special called meetings minutes with Comm. Steve Tuck seconded the motion. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried.

TRUSTEE'S REPORT:

The trustee's report was submitted before the county court. Motion to approve the report was made by Comm. Earl Wright and seconded by Comm. Charles Culver. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried.

GENERAL FUND:

The general fund report was submitted before the county court. Motion to approve the report was made by Comm. Jacky Esch and seconded by Comm. Lewis Garner. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried.

HIGHWAY REPORT:

Ther highway report was submitted before the county court. Motion to approve the ruport was made by Comm. Bobby Parker and seconded by Comm. Charles Culver. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried.

DEPT. OF EDUCATION REPORT;

The dept. of education report was submitted before the county court. Motion to approve the report was made by Comm. Charles Culver, and seconded by Comm. Larry Jolley. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried.

NURSING HOME REPORT:

Acting Administrator Kenneth Wainscott gave an oral report of the nursing home. All 139 bed are presently full with a waiting list of 148. Mr. Wainscott also had the Financial Report for the commissioners to study. Comm. Charles Culver ask that everyone look over the report and ask question while Mr. Wainscott is here. Motion to approve the report was made by Comm. Robin Moore and seconded by Comm. Charles Culver. Upon being put to a voice vote, motion carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 1983-3:

This resolution is the County Personel Handbook, which is in the foker for this court. Comm. Westbrook says that on the part about holidays, there will be the option of taking Veterans Day or the Friday after Thanksgiving. This is entirely up to the department head. New accident forms will be used. We have always had the same froms, did the same thing, just different form numbers in the handbook. Forms 101-102 will be changed to Form # 329200. One major change in the handbook is on vacation leave. It has been changed to build up only 15 days as opposed to 25 days in the old handbook. County employees build up 1 day per month after the first 6 months of employment. It has been pointed outthat some employees have 25 days built up and its not fair to reduce that to 15 days so that need to be resolved. Comm. Jack Esch makes a motion to amend that to give the employees 1 year to take their time, 1 year from 4-1-83. That way it would not make it hard on other employees. Motion seconded by Comm, Sam Sinclair. Upon being put to a roll call vote, the amendment to Resolution 1983-3 carried.

As far as sick leave is concerned, any employee will have to be sick in order to receive sick pay benefits. No more building up time. Comm. Westbrook made the motion that the foregoing resolution be adopted. Comm.Lewis Garner seconded. Upon being put to a roll call vote, motion carried.

PROPERTY COMMITTEE REPORT:

Comm. Wayne McCreight, charirman of the Property Committee, gave a report to the commissioners about the need to renovate Martin Elem. School to correct deficiencies noted by the state fire marshalls office.

After much discussion and question and answers, the chairman told the commissioners they did not have a recommendation. After more discussion and 15 minute recess, the committee came back with the recommendation that the project not be funded at this particular time and that the Property Committee continue to take the entire situation under advisement. Comm. Jacky Esch made the motion to accempt the Property Committees recommendation and Comm. Bobby Parker seconded the motion. Upon being put to a roll callvote, motion carried.

FISCAL REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT:

Comm. Fred Morris informed the Commissioners of the FRC meetings that have been taking place.

H. E. W. COMMITTEE REPORT:

HEW Committee chairman, Larry Jolley said the committee voted Monday morning to recommend that the county grant a franch ise to Commerical Waste Disposal, Inc., operated by Hal Jernigan of Union City, for the county wide garbage collection service. Motion to accept was made by Comm. Westbrook, seconded by Comm. Sam Sinclair. Upon bing put to a voice vote, motion carried.



JOHN R. PRINCE Weakley County Trustee

Dresden, Tennessee 38225 Box 163 - Phone 364-3643



April 6, 1983

TO: County Executive H. C. Brundige and all Weekley County

Commissioners

FROM: John R. Prince, Trustee

RE: Final Report on Tax Collections for the 1981 Tax Year

TOTAL TAXES ON BOOKS FOR 1981:

TOTAL TAXES COLLECTED AND RELEASED TO CLERK & MASTER FOR 1981:

MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REPORT WAS MADE BY COMM.JAMES H. BELL AND SECONDED BY GOIN. SAM SINCLAIR. UPON BEING PUT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE, MOTION CAN HED.